
From: Yura, Jane
Sent: 8/27/2013 6:44:15 PM
To: Skinner, Nathaniel (nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E gas operations org chart 

Hello Nat, I found them sooner than I thought!

Here they are; let me know if you need more info. 
Jane

---- Original Message-----
From: Skinner, Nathaniel imailto:nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, August 27,2013 4:58 PM 
To: Yura, Jane
Subject: RE: PG&E gas operations org chart

Hi Jane,

One other question, do you by chance have electronic copies of the two presentations that you could share with
us?

The first was titled “Pipeline Safety Enhancement Plan (PSEP)” subheader “Quality Control and Quality 
Assurance Overview Work Implementation Phase”

The second was “Overview of PG&E’s Quality & Improvement Program” dated 8/21/2013

Thank you,
Nat

From: Yura, Jane fmailto:JKYl@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 1:29 PM 
To: Skinner, Nathaniel 
Subject: RE: PG&E gas operations org chart

Hello Nat -
Here’s the most recent org chart for Gas Operations (we update every few months, so when the new one is ready 
for September, I will forward it to you). All-things-gas, are under Nick’s responsibility, and if you have any 
questions, please don’t hesitate to give me a call.

Thanks,
Jane

415-308-6985

SB GT&S 0314360
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From: Skinner, Nathaniel f mailto:nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 1:20 PM 
To: Yura, Jane
Subject: PG&E gas operations org chart

Hi Jane,

It was a pleasure meeting with you and the other PG&E management in the gas operations area last week. As part 
of the follow up, I was hoping we could get an electronic copy of the org chart for gas operations. Also, I wanted 
to confirm that everything related to gas (e.g. TIMP, GRC, planning) are under Nick’s responsibility.

Best,
Nat

Nathaniel W. Skinner

Natural Gas Section, Division of Ratepayer Advocates California Public Utilities Commission 
415-703-1393 (office)
415-265-5459 (cell)
nathaniel.skinner@,cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:nathaniel.skiimer@.cpuc.ca.gov>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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